Reyes, Tania

From: Diaz, Lindsey

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Reyes, Tania

Subject: FW: agenda item

Please add the item on the agenda. Use the email below as backup and the department is Parks and presenter will be
Commissioner Seay.

Discuss consider and/ or take action to move $250,000 of ARPA funds to the Capital outlay line 03419480-640600 for the
Precinct 4 sprinkler project.

Thanks,

Lindsey Diaz, MPA
Lubbock County
ldiaz@lubbockcounty.gov

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS: A " Reply to All" on this email could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please "Reply" directly to the sender if you
are elected, serve on a board, or other appointed position to avoid any violations.

This message is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Also note that any views presented in this email are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Lubbock County.

From: Seay, Chad <CSeay@Ilubbockcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Diaz, Lindsey <LDiaz@Ilubbockcounty.gov>
Subject: agenda item

I would like to an item on the agenda. | need to move $250,000 from tentative funding 3.9 “Parks” from the ARPA funds
to court action. It will need to be moved to capital outlay 03419480 640600.



